CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
VISION STEWARDSHIP COMMITTEE MEETING
October 25, 2011

3:00 P.M.
. Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
. Roll Call
MEMBERS:
Dominique Reiter (Vice-Chair) District 1
Mitchell Shenkman (Chair) District 2
Bernie Craig District 3
Patti Velasco District 4
Mary Maloof Mayor’'s Appointee
George Greenfield Beach Stewardship
Susan Reiter Planning & Zoning Board
Clyde Smith Hotel/Motel
Joel Manings Business
Alan Martinez At Large

. Approval of Minutes — Minutes of 9/27/11

Guest Speakers

1. Lynn Rosetti, City Planner, and Paula Cohen, Senior Planner

2. James Murphy, Public Works Director

3. Cathy Hayduke, Recreation Director

Items of Business

1. Subcommittee Reports
a. Central Beach Trail (Mr. Greenfield)
b. Downtown Redevelopment (Mr. Smith) -
c. Business Redevelopment (Mr. Manings)
d. North End Redevelopment (Ms. D. Reiter)
e. Infrastructure (Ms. Craig, Ms. Velasco)

. Board and Committee Reports

1. Beach Stewardship Committee
2. Planning & Zoning Board
3. Hotel/Motel Interests
4. Business Interests
. Old Business

New Business
1. Sunshine Beach Civic Association — Community Planning (Requested by George Greenfield)

Adjournment



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
VISION STEWARDSHIP COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
September 27, 2011

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 3:05 p.m. by Chair Mitchell Shenkman.

Pledge of Allegiance — Led by Chair Mitchell Shenkman

. Roll Call
MEMBERS:
Dominique Reiter (Vice-Chair) District 1 Present
Mitchell Shenkman (Chair) District 2 Present
Bernie Craig District 3 Present
Patti Velasco District 4 Absent
Mary Maloof Mayor’s Appointee Absent
George Greenfield Beach Stewardship Absent
Susan Reiter Planning & Zoning Board Present
Clyde Smith -Hotel/Motel Present
Joel Manings Business Present
Alan Martinez At Large Present

. Approval of Minutes

It was moved by Bernie Craig and seconded by Susan Reiter to approve the minutes as printed.
The motion carried by voice vote.

. Guest Speakers

1.

Mayor Bob Minning

Mayor Minning thanked the committee for the opportunity to be here today. He will be
speaking about six topics.

He gave an update on the undergrounding project. In the Vision survey it was about a 50/50
split of those who were in favor of this project. There is a vast difference in the amount of
overhead lines between the north and south sides of the city. Most of the north side is done.
That would be the same concept for going to the south. The question is how to pay for it.
The Penny For Pinellas money was approved through 2020. The County Commission stated
that they would be willing to fund an undergrounding project similar to the project at Indian
Shores. They would set aside $35 million to be distributed among the beach communities on
a pro rata basis based on the mileage along Gulf Boulevard. He received a copy of the
proposed Interlocal agreement yesterday. It now has to be endorsed by the eleven beach
communities. It means approximately $3.7 million available for Treasure Island. That would
start in FY2012-2013. It will be paid out over seven years, and is back end loaded. This will
be $3.7 million that we can spend without any direct ad valorem impact on the residents of
Treasure Island. He can't tell them at this time what it will buy us. Bob Brotherton has been
hired to do the engineering work. He will handle the project and be the contact between the
other entities. Mr. Brotherton is working with Progress Energy to get an agreement. Mayor



Minning stated that he is hesitant to go to the taxpayers now for additional funding for this
project. There is a meeting between city staff, Progress Energy, and Mr. Brotherton coming
up soon.

Ms. Craig asked if there is a sunsetting for the allocation in the event that the money isn’t
enough for the entire project. Mayor Minning stated that it is use it or lose it. Mr. Smith
clarified that we could do just the distance that it would cover if we chose. Mayor Minning
answered in the affirmative.

Ms. S. Reiter asked what the cost of the total project was. Mayor Minning stated that we
don’t know yet.

Ms. D. Reiter asked if Progress Energy was subsidizing any of the cost. Mayor Minning
stated that they were not.

Ms. Craig asked about a $4.3 million figure that she had read. Mayor Minning stated that our
allocation is $3.7 million.

Mr. Shenkman asked if there was a target start date. Mayor Minning stated that funds are
available in October of 2012. We have to have our receipts in by 2020. A good portion of
the funds will go to engineering. There may be about $3 million available for construction.
Ms. S. Reiter stated that they usually figure about 10% for engineering and design but this
will probably be a little heavier.

Mayor Minning discussed the beach trail. He referred to Phil Graham’s latest presentation.
It looks like they are on track to present the construction documents by the end of next
month. Phil Graham will complete the 30% design documents and present them to city staff.
City staff will make their comments, and then it will be presented to the City Commission.
After that there will be a stakeholders’ meeting, which will include the businesses along the
beach trail, as well as the City of St. Petersburg. The City of St. Petersburg has expressed
an interest in being included, but should they opt out we will still move forward.

Ms. S. Reiter asked if the City of St. Pete was involved because of their public beach out
here. Mayor Minning answered in the affirmative. Ms. S. Reiter asked if their involvement
was from a design standpoint. Mayor Minning answered in the affirmative. Mr. Shenkman
asked if they were involved in the funding would that help with our portion. Mayor Minning
answered in the affirmative.

Ms. S. Reiter asked what the time frame was for this. Mayor Minning gave a review of the
timeline for the project. The construction should begin in May of next year and be completed
by August of next year. Mr. Manings asked if there was a deadline for the City of St. Pete to
opt into the project. Mayor Minning stated that there was not. Mr. Silverboard presented an
update on the timeline. He stated that we could delay construction until after the summer
season. There are plans for a Republican Convention activity out on the beach. If
construction is delayed it will be completed by October or November of next year.

Mr. Smith asked why there are trees with white ribbons on them. Mr. Silverboard stated that
they are collecting information on the dunes and each tree and that will become part of the
information that goes to the state for permitting. They are planning to keep all the trees.

Mr. Shenkman asked if there would be discussion with the businesses regarding their
responsibility for the property east of the beach. Mayor Minning answered in the affirmative.
Ms. D. Reiter stated that she had heard people speak about being able to adopt a portion of
the beach, or purchase a brick to aid in funding. Mayor Minning stated that at this time the
funding has been planned, but businesses will be asked to contribute because the



